From: Diarmuid Collins

*t: Tuesday 22 December 2020 09:22
t+w: Nichola Meehan

Cc: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: FW: Update on Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic and Query re fomat
of DAF

Good Morning,
For the file. | have a hard copy which | will forward.

Diarmuid Colllins.

Subject: RE: Update on Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic and Query re fomat
of DAF

Dear Diarmuid,

Please find attached the Proposed Project Scope Document for the Celtic Interconnector Project {An
Bord Pleanala Ref. PCI0003).

We trust that this provides you with clarity regarding the proposed contents of the Draft Application
File. Please note that as requested, a hard copy of same has also been sent to you in today’s post.

Given that it is a short 20 page document, we hope that it can be dealt with by the Project of
Common Interest Unit of An Bord Pleandla in an expeditious manner. More specifically, we would
be grateful to receive your response to this proposal before the end of January 2021.

Yours sincerely,

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator

Celtic Interconnector Project

valerie.brennan@eirgrid.com
Co-fimanced by the Eurapean Union
Conneriing Eurape Fagility

Tionscadal Eireann
Project Ireland

2040

From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto: D.Collins@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 16 December 2020 09:50

To: Brennan, Valerie (EXT)
Cc: Cox, Des; Sorcha Skeliy; Nichola Meehan

Subject: RE: Update on Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic and Query re fomat
of DAF



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not glick on any links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

In relation to your query about the Draft Application file. Please refer to
our Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures (page 21). We
require a hard copy of the DAF and several electronic copies. Having
regard to the updated list of consents you forwarded by letter dated
27/11/2020, we will require 19 electronic copies.

In relation to the proposed scope of the application documentation, we
require one hard copy and 19 electronic copies.

Regards,
Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit.

From: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com <Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com>

Sent: Tuesday 15 December 2020 18:31

To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com

Subject: Update on Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic and Query re fomat of
DAF

Hi Diarmuid,
| just wanted to give to briefly check in with you on 2 matters if | may:
1. Proposed Scope of the Application Document for Celtic
s Asrequested, please be advised that we plan to send you the Draft Project Scope document
before COB this Thursday. Please be informed that it is a very short (c. 20 page word
document), therefore, we are hoping that it might not require a significant amount of time
to be reviewed.
2. Submission of the Draft Application File (DAF) for Celtic
« Given the times we are in etc., can you please advise if an electronic copy of the DAF would
be the most suitable format to send this to you for review / what preferred format would
you like to receive the DAF? (Please note the DAF will comprise a large suite of
documentation that that we are hoping to send to you in February 2021)

Many thanks in advance,

Best regards,



*falerie.
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or
confidential. All content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. Any views or opinions presented
within this message are salely those of the author, and may not represent those of EirGrid. If you
suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Although
EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no
liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

Ta faisnéis {agus/né ceangaltain) a d'théadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo. Ta an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Gsdid an duine aonair né an aonain chuig a
ndiritear é amhain. Sa chas nach t0 an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon
nochtadh, céipeail, daileadh no (said d’abhair na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né bartlacha an
Udair amhain na tuairimi né na bardlacha a léiritear sa teachtaireacht seo, agus b’théidir nach ionann
iad agus tuairimi nd bardlacha EirGrid. Ma shileann tu go bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid,
cuir é seo in idl don seoltoir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist agus
ceangaltadin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon
diiteanas as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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160 Bathar Shiol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Atha Cliath 4, D04 FW28.

Registered Office



The Qval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28,
Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. |IE 6358522H
TELEPHONE + 353 (0)1 677 1700

EMAIL info@eirgrid.com

FAX + 353 (0)1 661 5375

WEB www.eirgrid.com

Directors:

Brendan Tuchy CHAIR, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen
Maher, Liam O’'Halloran, John Trethowan, Martin Corrigan (Company Secretary)

FkkAk R F kbR kkk kR dkkkkkkdkk ok kkkkkkkkk ke kdkkkkkk

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
within this message are solely those of the author, and may not represent those of EirGrid. If you
suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Although
FirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no
liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

T4 faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht
leictreanach seo. Ta an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Gsdid an duine aonair né an aonain chuig a
ndiritear é amhain. Sa chas nach ti an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon
nochtadh, céipeail, daileadh né (said d’abhair na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi nd bartilacha an
Gdair amhain na tuairimi nd na bardlacha a |éiritear sa teachtaireacht seo, agus b’'fhéidir nach ionann
iad agus tuairimi no barulacha EirGrid. Ma shileann tG go bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earrdid,
cuir é seo in 0l don seoltdir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist agus
ceangaltdin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor ¢ vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon

dliteanas as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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